Brenda Hopwood

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:
To:

MayorsOffice

Name:
gregory

Email:
gumby@grics.net

Home Address
2316 Arlington Circle

Business Name
Bradley University

Business Address
1501 W. Bradley Ave.

Home Phone
309-347-2754

Business Phone
309-677-2915

Fax

Preferred method of contact:
* Home Phone * Email

gregory <gumby@grics.net>
Monday, July 06, 2015 11:20 AM
Brenda Hopwood

Kate Green

City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:

Follow up
Flagged

Preference on which commission you would like to serve:
Board of Examiners Stationary & Hoisting Engineers

Community Volunteer Experience
Troop 65 Assistant Scout Master

Board of Elders, emeritus, Pekin First Church of God

Have you previously served on a city commission:

No



If yes, please list which commission and the date of service

Professional and Employment Background
38 years Stationary Engineer/Boilermaker

Educational Background
ICC graduate in HVAC program

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if
appointed To ensure that the city of Peoria employs the best qualified Stationary Engineers for the safety of the people
of Peoria.

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No

Sent from (ip address): 70.194.69.184 (184.sub-70-194-69.myvzw.com)
Date/Time: July 6, 2015 4:20 pm

Coming from (referer):
http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/
Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; Android 4.4.2; QTAQZ3

Build/KOT49H) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko)
Chrome/36.0.1985.135 Safari/537.36



